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To: Mr. Mike Bejarano 
 Associate Superintendent of Secondary Schools 
 
From: Matt Munger 
 Principal, Ironwood Ridge High School 
 
Date: August 29, 2018 
 
Re: 2018 Homecoming Fireworks (September 28, 2018) 
 
On behalf of the Ironwood Ridge Faculty and Student Government, the administration of Ironwood Ridge 
recommends and requests approval by the Amphitheater School District to conduct a fireworks display at our annual 
homecoming game (September 28, 2018), during the National Anthem, subsequent to each touchdown and 
concluding at half time.  
 
Funding for the display is being supported by Ironwood Ridge’s football booster organization and an inspector, 
employed by Golder Ranch Fire Department, will conduct a pre-game inspection to ensure all safety precautions and 
measures have been taken.  
 
The contract has been reviewed by Amphitheater School District’s Legal Counsel to ensure that all relevant and 
required contractual elements have been met prior to seeking authorization.  
 
Ironwood Ridge’s School Resource Officers will assist in coordinating logistics and requirements with Golder Ranch 
Fire Department, the vendor and site administration.  
 
Thank you for considering the request. I would be happy to meet to discuss any concerns, stipulations or 
requirements that must be met in order to conduct the show. 
 
Respectfully, 
 

Matt Munger Terri Amonson Tony Jacobsen Brent Spencer 
Principal Assistant Principal 
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